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May 4,1998
'

Ms. Rita Messier
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

._

2 White Flynt North ;
11545 Rockville Pike

! MS T-9E10
| Rockville, MD 20852

! Dear Ms Messier: !
| i

This follows-up on my April 30,1998 letter to you that identifies certain invoices to MMT
determined to be post-petition, lists certain invoices previously identified as pre-petition
invoices and explains that we are currently reviewing with your Office of Counsel, the
status of an invoice for an annual license fee assessed in connection with the MMT QA
Program.

We have reviewed this listing of invoices and compared it to the inventory of MMT's
;

| NRC licenses to determine if we have an invoice for each license. This review indicates ;
'

that we do not have an invoice for C of C #9145. Our records show that Rev 12 was |
l issued 9/17/97. In addition, we do not yet have an invoice for C of C #9210 for the

transfer of that cask from SEG to MMT.

Please advise me on the status of any invoice for the licenses identified. I would j
,

| appreciate your review of our licenses and invoices to determine if there are any other
'

invoices that we need to handle.
| j

| Please call me if you have any additional questions. You may reach me at 423.220.5011.

S erely
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V.P. dlatory Affairs i,

Associate GeneralCounsel |
'
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